
 
 

 
Approved Citizens Budget Task Force Summary Action Minutes/11/01/10/Page 1  

CITY OF MILPITAS 
CITIZENS BUDGET TASK FORCE 

MILPITAS CITY HALL COMMITTEE MEETING ROOM 
APPROVED SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES 

November 1, 2010 
 

I. Call to Order / Roll 
Call 

Task Force Chair Joseph Weinstein called the meeting to order at 2:00 PM 
 
Present:  Task Force Chair Joseph Weinstein; Task Force Members Alan David 
and Dan Manassau; City Attorney Mike Ogaz; Human Resources Director Carmen 
Valdez; Finance Director Emma Karlen, and Recording Secretary Veronica 
Bejines 
Tardy:  Task Force Member Deepka Lalwani (arrived at 2:15 p.m.), Task Force 
Member Ami Shah (arrived at 2:21 p.m.), Task Force Vice Chair Angula Nigam 
(arrived at 2:59 p.m.) 
Absent:  none 

II. Approval of Agenda Under Item No. 7 (Task Force Subcommittee Reports), Chair Weinstein requested 
to add Policies as Item a before Programs. 
 
Motion: to approve modified agenda. 
 
Motion/Second: Task Force Member David/Task Force Member Manassau 
 
Motion carried by a vote of:       Ayes: 3 
             Noes: 0 

III. Approval of 
Unapproved 
Minutes 

Ms. Karlen requested the following changes to the October 18th Minutes: 
 

• On Page 2 - Chair Weinstein asked Ms. Karlen if she could provide the 
additional sales tax for Wal-Mart from the Planning Document and Ms. 
Karlen said she would provide it if it is available. 

 
• On Page 3 - Ms. Karlen said that every employee including management 

received a 7% cut except fire and the City was able to save $2.1 million. 
 
• On Page 3 - Vice Chair Nigam asked if Calpers can be vested into a 401k 

and City Attorney Ogaz said no.   
 
Task Force Member David requested the following changes to the October 18th 
Minutes: 
 

• On Page 2 - Chair Weinstein suggested that the Task Force make a policy 
that the City cannot approve the budget if costs exceed revenue.  

 
• On Page 3 - Task Force Member Shah said a 7% cut is unfair to lower 

level employees. 
 
Motion: to approve the unapproved Minutes, with the modified changes noted 
above. 
 
Motion/Second: Task Force Member David/Task Force Member Manassau 
 
Motion carried by a vote of:       Ayes: 3 
             Noes: 0 
 
 



 
 

 
Approved Citizens Budget Task Force Summary Action Minutes/11/01/10/Page 2  

Chair Weinstein asked if he could direct Recording Secretary Bejines to take 
action minutes instead of general discussion minutes and City Attorney Ogaz said 
that the Task Force would have to take a motion to direct the Recording Secretary 
to take action minutes. 
 
Motion: to direct Recording Secretary Bejines to take action minutes. 
 
Motion/Second: Task Force Member David/Task Force Member Manassau 
 
Motion carried by a vote of:       Ayes: 3 
             Noes: 0 
 

IV. Public Forum None. 

V. Chairperson’s 
Remarks 

Chair Weinstein noted that the Task Force will meet next Monday as agreed upon 
in the Committee Conference Room from 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

VI. Discussion None 

VII. Task Force 
Subcommittee 
Reports 
 

a. Policies 
b. Programs 
c. Income or 

Revenue 
d. Benefits and 

Salary 
e. Departments 

a. Chair Weinstein suggested that the City Council direct the City Manager to 
identify outsourcing tasks (must be equivalent functions), and study 
outsourcing every three years.  He will send out information as a final 
discussion next week. 

 
Task Force Member Shah said she would like to see the dollar savings to 
combine public safety and non public safety together. 
 
Task Force Member Shah said she would like to have the Task Force be a 
City Commission.  If the Commission is approved, Task Force Member 
David said he would like to add that two of the members be part of the City’s 
Negotiating team with the Unions. 
 
Chair Weinstein suggested that the negotiating team be made public and that 
there is nothing in the City’s MOU’s that states negotiations should be 
private.  City Attorney Ogaz said state law governs how City’s negotiate with 
Unions and he will do more research regarding any state or other laws that 
would limit the ability to make this a complete and open process and will 
report back to the Task Force. 
 
Task Force Member Manassau would like the City to have an internal auditor 
and suggested the auditor be a City employee. 
 
Task Force Member Shah was assigned with the task to do a policy for an 
internal auditor recommendation. 
 
Chair Weinstein noted that if the Task Force Member’s have any questions, e-
mail the requests directly to the members only and cc Tom and Mike by 
Thursday, November 4th. 
 
The Task Force had a break at 3:20 p.m. and meeting resumed at 3:30 p.m. 

  
Task Force Member Manassau recommended an independent salary survey to 
be used as a basis for salary negotiations. 
 
Ms. Valdez will give the members information on the City’s 457 plan. 
 
The Task Force will consider a defined contribution versus a defined benefit 
plan. 



 
 

 
Approved Citizens Budget Task Force Summary Action Minutes/11/01/10/Page 3  

 
The Task Force will consider increasing retirement age to maximum and 
lowest formula allowed by PERS for current and future employees. 
 

b. None 
c. None 
d. None 
e. None 
 

VIII. Future Agenda 
Items / Next 
Meeting 

 
None 

IX. Adjournment Meeting was adjourned at 5:05 PM to the next meeting on Monday, November 8, 
2010 at 1:00 PM. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
______________________________ 
Veronica Bejines, Recording Secretary 


	CITY OF MILPITAS
	MILPITAS CITY HALL COMMITTEE MEETING ROOM
	APPROVED SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES
	November 1, 2010

